
OCA/HR-202 QUESTIONS & ANSWERS (Q&A)

Question1. Can you provide the classification specification for the Court Officer?

Answer to Q.1 
See attached title standards for New York State Court Officer-Trainee and New

York State Court Officer.

Question 2. Please tell us the number of incumbents in the classification.

Answer to Q.2.
As of August 21, 2013 , the total number of Court Officers is 3,005.

Question 3. Can you provide a copy of the current physical ability test?

Answer to Q.3.
Information about the Physical Ability Test can be found on our website at

www.nycourts.gov/courtofficer-recruit (see also attached documents.)

Question 4. Can you provide a copy of the current medical standards?

Answer to Q.4.
Information about the medical standards can be found on our website at

www.nycourts.gov/courtofficer-recruit, under tab “Candidate Screening Process”  (see also
attached documents.)

Question 5. Can you provide a list of extraordinary working conditions, if any, encountered by
Court Officers?

Answer to Q.5.
A small percentage of Court Officers are assigned to special details/units which

include MSP (Mobile Security Patrol) and/or SRT (Special Response Team.)

Question 6.  Can you provide a statement as to whether these workers carry guns or not?

Answer to Q.6.
Court Officers are peace officers and required to carry firearms.

Question 7. Can you provide the task list that was linked to the current physical ability test?

Answer to Q.7.
This information is not available to bidders.

Question 8. Was an actual correlation study done previously whereby actual officers completed
time events and their scores were compared to their obtain scores on the PAT?
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OCA/HR-202 QUESTIONS & ANSWERS (Q&A)

Question 9. Can you send a copy of that study, if one was one was done?

Answer to Questions 8. and 9.
No studies are currently available.

Question 10. Do you have a budget for this project?

Question 11. What was the budget for initial development of the PAT and medical standards?

Answer to Questions 10. and 11.

The UCS does not provide budget numbers.

Question 12. Do all (100%) Court Officers carry gun at work?

Answer to Q.12.
Court Officers are required to carry firearms while at work.  Court Officers

assigned to the “pens” or correctional facilities do not carry firearms while working this detail.

Question 13. How well do you like your current test?

Answer to Q.13.
This information is not available to bidders.

Question 14. Does the Department recognize that its medical standards are out of date?

Answer to Q. 14.
This information is not available to bidders.

Question 15. How much time over the course of the project will Court HR personnel be available
to assist in the project?  Would their involvement be heavy, moderate, minimal?

Answer to Q. 15.
OCA/Human Resources personnel will be available and provide oversight as

needed.  Specified personnel will be assigned to this project.
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OCA/HR-202 PRE-BID QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

Q.1. Do you have your own physicians conducting medical exams or do you contract out?  Do
you have in-house physicians?

Answer: No, we contract out a large portion of exams with the NYS Department of Civil
Services, Employee Health Services, and we have a contractual agreement with Affiliated
Physicians.  We use the doctors they have on staff.

Q.2. Are the doctors applying the UCS medical standards?

Answer: Yes

Q.3. Is a copy of a sample medical history questionnaire available?

Answer: Yes.  See attached Medical History Questionnaire.

Q.4. Will the UCS provide a candidate’s medical history, i.e. the candidate’s exposure to
different situations?

Answer:  We cannot provide any information considered confidential.   The environmental
working conditions relevant to the Court Officer’s job are: occasional loud noise, mental stress
and extended work hours.

Q.5 Regarding the special color  vision test, Farnsworth 100, who administers it? Is it an
outside optometrist?  How is it administered?  How are the results interpreted?  

Answer: No special eye doctors are called, but the equipment is located at the medical facilities.
There is a procedure for candidates to follow to appeal a medical disqualification.

Q. 6. Any legal challenges to the current standards?  To the test or to the medical guidelines?

Answer: Yes, for the PAT.  We don’t know specifically.

Q.7. Has the PAT test been changed as a result of the lawsuits?

Answer: No, because the UCS always prevailed.

Q.8.  How amenable is the UCS to performing validation in a slightly different manner from
what is described in the RFP?

Q.9. How amenable is the USC to consider a content validation approach vs. construct
validation to arrive at a test?
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OCA/HR-202 PRE-BID QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

Answer to Q.8. and Q.9.: Bidders are expected to propose the methodology they think best
addresses the requirements of the bid specifications.  All requirements must be addressed. 
Bidders may have different methodologies; they have the opportunity in their bid response to say
what, how and why their methodology addresses the requirements outlined in the RFP.  Bidders
are fully responsible for the content of their proposal as well as for complying with the RFP
General and Detailed Specifications.

Q.10. Describe the linkage process.

Answer: The task and physical abilities are first rated by incumbents.  Then a linking panel of
SMEs is convened to link the essential tasks to the physical abilities needed to perform the Court
Officer job.

Q.11. Are we open to critical incidents questionnaires filled out by the candidates?

Answer: Yes

Q.12. Describe the working conditions.

Answer: Less than 5% of Court Officers have physical demands in the outdoors.  The majority
work inside.

Q.14. Is there a correlation between running short distance, vertical jumps, and other physical
exercises?

Answer: This will be established by the awarded vendor during the performance of the project.
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MEDICAL HISTORY QUESTIONNAIRE

NYS Court Officer-Trainee

NEW YORK STATE UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM
OFFICE OF COURT ADMINISTRATION

PERSONNEL OFFICE
25 BEAVER STREET, ROOM 1047, NEW YORK NY 10004 

Last Name: First Name: MI:

Address: City/State: Zip Code:

Social Security #:____/____/____ - ____/____ - ____/____/____/____ Date of Birth:____/____/____ Rank#: 

This form must be completed and presented when reporting for your medical examination.  It will be used by medical health professionals
as part of your evaluation for the position of NYS Court Officer-Trainee.  Please fill out the questionnaire completely and accurately.  All
statements are subject to verification and deliberate inaccuracies or incomplete statements may bar or remove you from employment.  The
confidentiality of the medical information provided on this questionnaire will be protected to the extent authorized by law.

Instructions: Check Yes or No and Explain all items checked ‘Yes’ on Reverse Side

HAVE YOU EVER  HAD: YES NO YES NO YES NO

1a. AN EXAMINATION AT EMPLOYEE
HEALTH SERVICES;  OR,

20. ASTHMA 43. SERIOUS HEMORRHOIDS

1b AFFILIATED PHYSICIANS 21. SHORTNESS OF BREATH AT
REST OR ON EXERTION

44. ANY PROSTRATE PROBLEMS

If Yes to 1a or 1b, approx. date:

 _______/________/_______

22. SHORTNESS OF BREATH OR
COUGH LYING DOWN

45. DIFFICULTY PASSING URINE OR
BLOOD IN URINE

1c. DID YOUR EXAM INCLUDE A
CHEST X-RAY

23. PAIN, PRESSURE OR
TIGHTNESS IN CHEST

46. FREQUENT GETTING UP AT
NIGHT TO URINATE

1d. DID YOUR EXAM INCLUDE AN EKG 24. LEG CRAMPS WHILE WALKING 47. EXCESSIVE FLUID INTAKE OR
URINE VOLUME

2. ANY DECLINE IN YOUR GENERAL
HEALTH IN THE PAST YEAR

25. DIFFICULTY WALKING OR
CLIMBING

48. MENSTRUAL PROBLEMS

3. ANY HOSPITALIZATIONS 26. SWELLING OF THE ANKLES 49. HERNIA (RUPTURE)

4. ANY SURGICAL PROCEDURES 27. FAINTING SPELLS, BLACK-
OUTS OR DIZZINESS

50. ANY TUMORS OR CANCERS

5. THYROID PROBLEMS 28. FREQUENT OR SEVERE
HEADACHES

51. ANY ABNORMAL SKIN GROWTHS
OR MOLES 

6. DIABETES 29. HEART ATTACK, ANGINA OR
OTHER HEART PROBLEM

52. OTHER SKIN CONDITION (S)

7. ANEMIA, BLOOD DISORDERS 30. HEART MURMUR 53. ARTHRITIS, GOUT OR
RHEUMATISM

8. HEPATITIS OR JAUNDICE 31. MARKED INCREASE/DECREASE
IN APPETITE IN LAST YEAR

54. BACK PAIN, SLIPPED OR
HERNIATED  DISC, OR ANY
OTHER BACK INJURY

9. ANY VISION PROBLEMS
(GLAUCOMA, CATARACTS)

32. MARKED WEIGHT LOSS OR
GAIN IN LAST YEAR

55. BROKEN BONES, DISLOCATIONS,
OR  ANY JOINT INJURY

10. GLASSES, BIFOCALS OR
CONTACT LENSES, CORNEAL
REFRACTIVE THERAPY
(ORTHOKERATOLOGY)

33. CHRONIC DIFFICULTY
SWALLOWING

56. CONCUSSION OR PARALYSIS

11. CORRECTIVE EYE SURGERIES 34. PAIN IN THE ABDOMEN 57. INJURY INVOLVING HEAD

12. DIMINISHED HEARING 35. GALL BLADDER TROUBLE 58. LOSS OF CONSCIOUSNESS

13. REGULAR EXPOSURE TO HIGH
LEVELS OF DUST, FUMES, NOISE,
HEAT OR RADIATION

36. FREQUENT INDIGESTION 59. EPILEPSY OR SEIZURE
DISORDER

14. ALLERGIES 37. DUODENAL OR STOMACH
ULCER

60. FREQUENT TROUBLE SLEEPING 

15. ANY IMPAIRMENT TO IMMUNE
SYSTEM

38. CHANGE IN BOWEL
MOVEMENTS

61. TROUBLE WITH ANXIETY

16. FREQUENT SORE THROATS 39. FREQUENT CONSTIPATION/ OR
DIARRHEA 

62. TROUBLE WITH DEPRESSION

17. FREQUENT COUGHING 40. RED BLOOD IN STOOL 63. IN- OR OUT-PATIENT
PSYCHIATRIC TREATMENT, OR
PSYCHOLOGICAL COUNSELING
OF ANY KIND

 

18. EVER COUGHED UP BLOOD 41. BLACK STOOL 64. EXPERIENCE WITH NARCOTICS

19. HIGH BLOOD PRESSURE 42. SEVERE RECTAL ITCHING OR
PAIN

CONTINUE ON OTHER SIDE



65. DO YOU SMOKE CIGARETTES ?  

G YES G NO

IF YES, HOW MUCH DO YOU SMOKE?

G LESS THAN 1 PACK OF CIGARETTES A DAY

G MORE THAN 1 PACK OF CIGARETTES A DAY

G OTHER 

66. DO YOU DRINK ALCOHOL?

G NOT AT ALL

G ONLY SOCIALLY

G OCCASIONALLY

G DAILY

67. ARE YOU PRESENTLY TAKING ANY MEDICATIONS? 

G YES G NO

IF YES, LIST NAME & DOSAGE:

PRESCRIPTION/MEDICATION DOSAGE PRESCRIPTION/MEDICATION DOSAGE

a) d)

b) e)

c) f)

QUESTION # EXAMINEE’S COMMENTS PHYSICIAN’S COMMENTS

I affirm that the statements made on this application including any attached paper(s) are true.  False statements in this
application are punishable under Penal Law Sec. 210.45.

PRINT NAME:

 
SIGNATURE: DATE: ____/____/____

FORM MEDQ_06/06/06
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